




   DRAFT 
           
           
 

MINUTES 
OF 

MARINA DEL REY 
DESIGN CONTROL BOARD 

 
                    April 23, 6:30 p.m. 

 
Department of Beaches and Harbors 

Burton Chace Park 
Community Building – 13650 Mindanao Way 

Marina del Rey, CA  90292 
 

Members Present:  Susan Cloke, Chair, First District 
Peter Phinney, A.I.A., Vice-Chair, Fourth District 

    David Abelar, Second District   
Simon Pastucha, Third District 

 Tony Wong, P.E., Fifth District  
 

Members Absent:     None 
 
       
Department Staff Present:   Santos Kreimann, Director 
    Charlotte Miyamoto, Planning Division Chief 
    Ismael Lopez, Planner 
    Teresa Young, Secretary 
     
County Staff Present:  Tom Faughnan, Principal Deputy County Counsel 

Michael Tripp, Department of Regional Planning 
 
Guests Testifying:  Nicole Englund, First District Board of Supervisor Molina 

Tim Riley, Marina del Rey Lessees Association  
    Dorothy Franklin, MdR Resident  
    Beverly Moore, MdR Convention & Visitors Bureau 
    Jennifer Carter, Esprit I 
    Jeanine Battaglia, Catalina Marina del Rey Flyer 
    Zachary Bryson, Catalina Marina del Rey Flyer 
    Ron Wolter, Charla’s Place 
    Brian Colacarro, Caruso Affiliated  
    Chris Polster, UPS Store 
 
 
 



Marina del Rey Design Control Board 
April 23, 2009 
Page 2 
 
1.  Call to Order, Action on absences and Pledge of Allegiance
     Ms. Cloke called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
1A.  Special Presentation 

Mr. Kreimann introduced Ms. Englund from Supervisor Gloria Molina’s office to announce an 
award presented to Ms. Cloke for her service to the DCB  
 
Mr. Tripp presented Ms. Cloke a certificate of appreciation on behalf of the Department of 
Regional Planning 

 
 2.  Approval of the DCB minutes 

Mr. Phinney (Wong) moved approve and to make changes to page 3 on the March 26 minutes 
shown below and approve the February 26, 2009 minutes:  {Unanimous consent} 

      
Page 3 now reads: 

      He also suggested water features as part of a visual attraction for the park as well as 
      professionally produced, artistic interpretative signage to inform the public of what exists  
      on site 
 

Ms. Cloke asked to be notified when the Wetlands project returns for review   
 
3. Design Control Board Reviews 
 None 
 
4. Consent Agenda 
 None 
 
5. Old Business 
 A.  Parcel 50 - Waterside Marina del Rey - DCB #08-006   
 Further consideration of sign program, after-the-fact signage and advertising kiosks 
  

Mr. Kreimann asked that the project be continued to the following month  
 
 Ms. Cloke moved to continue DCB #08-006 as submitted {Unanimous consent}  
 

Public Comments 
None 
 
Board Comments 
None 
 

6.  New Business 
      A. Parcel 50 - Waterside Marina del Rey - DCB #09-004 
 Consideration of tenant identification for the UPS Store 
 



Marina del Rey Design Control Board 
April 23, 2009 
Page 3 
 
 Ms. Miyamoto gave the project overview 
 
 Ms. Cloke asked for the UPS Store hours of operation 
 
 Ms. Miyamoto noted the following schedule:    

Monday - Thursday 10:00 am - 7:00 pm 
Friday - Saturday 10:00 am - 8:00 pm  
Sunday - 11:00 am to 6:00 pm 

 
Public Comments 
None 
 
Board Comments 

 Mr. Abelar asked for center-wide hours of operation  
 

Mr. Colacarro noted that the restaurants remain open until 10:30 p.m. on weekdays and 11:30 
p.m. on weekends.  He added that he agreed with the Marina-wide lighting schedule to allow 
signage illumination until 11:30 p.m. or one hour after closing, whichever was earlier 
 
Mr. Phinney stated that staff should provide rear elevations to demonstrate existing signage 
conditions and recalled that the DCB determined that Waterside Marina projects would be 
turned away until a full Sign Program was submitted 

 
Mr. Kreimann clarified that the Waterside Sign Program needed revisions and would return the 
following month for the Board’s review 
 
Mr. Phinney (Wong) moved to approve DCB #09-006 as recommended by staff with 
conforming center-wide hours of operation {Unanimous consent} 

 
     C. Parcel 50 - Waterside Marina del Rey - DCB 09-006 

After-the-fact consideration of new tenant identification for Charla’s Place 
 
     Ms. Miyamoto gave the project overview 
  

Public Comments  
 None 
 

Board Comments 
 Mr. Abelar asked why the sign had been placed without DCB approval 
 

Mr. Colacarro stated the sublessee was not fully aware of the process and placed the signage 
soon after the lease was approved 

 
Ms. Cloke asked if the lessee advised the tenants that no modifications were permitted without 
DCB approval  



Marina del Rey Design Control Board 
April 23, 2009 
Page 4 
 

Mr. Colacarro answered that tenants are advised about the DCB process in sublease agreements 
 

Mr. Kreimann noted the lessee’s missteps in the process and added the Department would 
ensure that all modifications are approved prior to implementation 
 
Mr. Pastucha (Wong) moved to approve DCB 09-006 with Staff’s recommendation  
{Unanimous consent} 

 
  D. Parcel 56 - Fisherman’s Village - DCB #09-007   
            Consideration of signage modifications for Catalina-Marina del Rey Flyer 
 
 Ms. Miyamoto gave the project overview  
  
 Ms. Cloke asked for additional detail of the second sign provided in the submittal  
 

Ms. Miyamoto said the second sign had been excluded from the submittal as it was not 
permitted by the sign regulations  

 
Mr. Tripp noted the first sign served the same purpose as the second because both advertised 
the business toward the promenade  

 
Mr. Kreimann suggested the Applicant meet with staff to discuss the submittal and determine 
the possibility of a second sign on the waterside 
 
Ms. Cloke stated her concerns about the legality of the sign according to the regulations and 
noted that design coordination between both signs was needed.  She also suggested the 
Applicant agree to continue the project until a meeting with the Department is held 

  
Ms. Cloke (Abelar) moved to continue DCB# 09-007 for up to 60 days 

 
      E.  Marina del Rey Mole Road Signs and Curb Treatment - DCB #09-008   
            Consideration of addendum to DCB-approved Marina Identity and Wayfinding  

Signage Program 
 
 Ms. Miyamoto gave the project overview  
  
 Board Comments 

Mr. Abelar asked for the symbol patterns to be consistent 
 

Mr. Kreimann stated the change in symbol pattern was needed to find space  
to place the tenant names 
 
Mr. Pastucha noted that adding an arrow to indicate the basin direction would be preferred 
 

 



Marina del Rey Design Control Board 
April 23, 2009 
Page 5 
 

Public Comments 
Ms. Franklin noted her support for the signs and suggested that dock numbers be added for 
additional direction to the public 
 
Ms. Moore suggested that lessee names on mole road signs not be considered this time until 
further research was available.  She added the Department needed to ensure fairness between 
tenants in determining who is permitted to place signage on the public signs, especially when 
choosing residential over commercial uses  
 
Ms. Carter stated that additional information should be included in the signs to describe the use 
available instead of just the tenant name  
 
Board Comments 
Mr. Phinney stated that he did not support the Mole Road Sign proposal because of poor design 
relative to Marina standards and principles 
 
Mr. Kreimann noted that the public generally needs additional direction toward residential 
rather than commercial uses and added that developers would be responsible for the signage 
request 
      
Mr. Wong discussed the difficulty in reading excessive symbols in one sign while driving 
     
Mr. Phinney (Abelar) moved to continue the Mole Road Sign request and removal of the 
temporary Esprit sign {Unanimous consent} 
 
Mr. Wong stated that plain black numbering on a white background was typical for street 
numbering 
 
Ms. Cloke (Wong) moved to approve DCB#09-008 for street numbering colors with black 
numbering on white background 

 
7. Staff Reports 

All reports were received and filed   
 

8. Public Comments
Mr. Riley noted his appreciation for Ms. Cloke on behalf of the lessee’s association for her 
years of service to the DCB 

 
Ms. Cloke read the letter sent to Ms. Molina, 1st District Supervisor 

 
Ms. Franklin commented on outstanding funds owed to the County and suggested they be used 
for Marina improvements 
Ms. Cloke commented Wetlands Park 
 



Marina del Rey Design Control Board 
April 23, 2009 
Page 6 
 

Ms. Moore noted her appreciation for Ms. Cloke’s efforts in enhancing the quality of life in 
Marina del Rey  

 
Adjournment 
Ms. Cloke (Phinney) moved to adjourn the Design Control Board meeting at 8:25 p.m. 
{Unanimous consent} 

 
 

     Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
     Teresa Young 
     Secretary for the Design Control Board 











H

G

A

B

C

BASIN E

D
F Bali Way

Panay Way

Fiji Way

Ballona        
 Creek

Lincoln Blvd

Via Marina

Washington Blvd

Bora  Bora  Way

Tahiti Way

Admiralty Way

Via Marina

Palawan Way

Mindanao Way

Marquesas Way

Item 6C: Parcel 76
Marina TowersAdmiralty Way

76

50
Item 5A; Parcel 50

Waterside Marina del Rey

Old Business:

New Business:
5A; P-50; Waterside Marina del Rey.

®
0 750 1,500 2,250 3,000

Feet

Los Angeles County Department of Beaches and Harbors, Planning Division.

L o c a t i o n s  o f  J u n e  2 5 ,  2 0 0 9  D C B  I t e m s

6A; P-76; Marina Towers



H

G

F

A

B

C

BASIN E

Bali Way

Panay Way

Fiji Way

Ballona        
 Creek

Lincoln Blvd

Via Marina

Mindanao Way

Washington Blvd

Bora  Bora  Way

Tahiti Way

Admiralty Way

Via Marina

Marquesas Way

Palawan Way

D
Admiralty Way

76

50

Los Angeles County Department of Beaches and Harbors, Planning Division.

0 750 1,500 2,250 3,000
Feet

®

M a r i n a  d e l  R e y  L a n d  U s e  M a p  f o r
J u n e  2 5 ,  2 0 0 9  D C B  I t e m s

Marina del Rey Land Use
Boat Storage
Hotel
Marine Commercial
Office
Open Space
Parking
Public Facility
Residential
Visitor-serving Commercial
DCB Item





































SMALL CRAFT HARBOR COMMISSION MINUTES 
APRIL 8, 2009 

 
Commissioners:   Russ Lesser, Chairman; Albert Landini, Ed.D.; Dennis Alfieri, Commissioner; Vanessa 
Delgado, Vice-Chairman (excused); Albert DeBlanc, Commissioner (non-excused) 
 
Department of Beaches and Harbors:  Santos Kreimann, Director; Paul Wong, Asset Management Division 
Chief; Dusty Crane, Community and Marketing Service Division Chief; Beverly Moore, Convention and 
Visitors Bureau Executive Director 
 
County:  Thomas Faughnan, Principal Deputy County Counsel; Michael Tripp, Principal Planner Special 
Projects; Deputy Rochford, Sheriff’s Department 
 
Guest: Greg Jaquez, Department of Public Works Civil Engineer 
 
Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance:   
 
Chairman Lesser called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m., followed by the pledge of allegiance. 
 
Approval of Minutes: 
 
Jon Nahhas made comments and suggestions to Item 5a and 5b.   Andy Bessette said on Item 5b he was quoting 
Supervisor Knabe in regards to slip rent increases (March 2009 minutes corrected).  Dorothy Franklin 
commented on Item 5b. 
 
Chairman Lesser asked for a motion to approve the March 11, 2009 minutes. Chairman Alfieri moved and 
Commissioner Landini seconded.  The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
Item 3 – Regular Reports: 
 
Deputy Rochford discussed the Crime Statistics and Liveaboard Report.   
 
Chairman Lesser asked for copies of the year to date Crime Stats for 2008, January and February 2009.   
 
Santos Kreimann said he will gather the information. 
 
Commissioner Landini asked if the Sheriff’s can be empowered to enforce liveaboards to comply with issuing 
permits. 
 
Thomas Faughnan said options will be looked into, but that it is not a practical solution to this problem. But 
requiring tenants to comply is an option and if they don’t, to inform them that their slip agreement would be 
terminated.  
 
Santos Kreimann asked the Sheriff’s to provide impounded and abandoned vessels on report. He said staff will 
work with Lessees to get the actual number of vessels at each anchorage. 
 
Dusty Crane reported on the Marina and Special Events for Marina del Rey.  She discussed the Marina del Rey 
Outdoor Adventures, Fisherman’s Village Weekend Concerts and Beach Events. 
 
Item 4a - Follow-Up re Marina del Rey Slip Sizing Study and Slip Pricing and Vacancy Study 
 
Santos Kreimann gave an overview of the study and welcomed comments from the commissioners and the 
public.  

Page 1 of 4 



Andy Bessette commented that the study was requested and done by professional liars.  He said Beaches and 
Harbors and the Marina del Rey Lessees Association provided information for this study. 
 
Santos Kreimann extended an invitation to meet with Mr. Bessette and the public to discuss the study. 
 
William Vreszk said current and proposed development was not covered, larger slips are needed and asked if 
the public is being lied to.  He said the commission is not showing leadership or doing their job. 
 
Jon Nahhas asked Santos Kreimann questions relating to the study and asked for a copy of the four additional 
tasks.  
 
Santos Kreimann said he would provide a copy of the additional task.  He commented that the findings of the 
study was done by skilled professionals and independently done. 
 
Commissioner Landini suggested that Jon Nahhas submit any questions or concerns in writing to Beaches and 
Harbors. 
 
Chairman Lesser requested this item to be held over to next months meeting so that questions or suggestions 
can be received from the public.  The deadline to submit to Beaches and Harbors is April 22, 2009. 
 
Item 5a – Election of Commission Officers 
 
William Vreszk said the commission is needed and was unclear how the election process operated. 
 
Chairman Lesser explained the election process and Mr. Vreszk understood. 
 
Carla Andrus asked what the duties and responsibilities are of the commission and that it should be included for 
the public to review.  She also commented on how the meetings have been conducted. 
 
Commissioner Landini said the duties are in the County Charter. 
 
Dorothy Franklin suggested that all five commissioners be present for the election and nominated 
Commissioner Landini as chairman.  She commented that Chairman Lesser should think before he speaks to the 
public. 
 
Jon Nahhas commented that he is a firm believer of public meetings and that this meeting is important to him.  
He also said Chairman Lesser is influencing the Commissioners with his comments. 
 
Chairman Lesser asked County Counsel if he was doing anything against the law. 
 
Thomas Faughnan replied no and that the Commission is entitled to respond to public comment. 
 
Commissioner Landini motioned to nominate Russ Lesser as Chairman and Dennis Alfieri as Vice-Chairman. 
 
Before the vote was approved, Thomas Faughnan explained that the rule provides that the officers can only hold 
a one year term and would have to include a motion to waive this rule.   
 
Commissioner Landini amended his motion to include the waiver of the one term rule.  He motioned to 
nominate Russ Lesser as Chairman and Dennis Alfieri as Vice-Chairman.  Commissioner Alfieri seconded.  
The motion was unanimously approved. 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 



Item 5b – Oxford Retention Basin Flood Protection Multiuse Enhancement Project 
 
A presentation was given by Greg Jaquez, Civil Engineer of Public Works. 
 
John Rizzo commented that the bike path is very important and the road needs to be fixed because it has 
standing water.   
 
David Levine said this is an important concept to the marina, offers his support and said it is an important 
upgrade to the marina.  He asked why it takes three years to get the design and permitting and hopes that it can 
be expedited.   
 
Chairman Lesser asked how much funding is committed to this project and can the process be rushed. 
 
Greg Jaquez said it was possible.  
 
Commissioner Landini asked Santos Kreimann if a proposal could be submitted to the Board of Supervisors 
requesting that a letter of intent be sent to the Federal government for funding. 
 
Santos Kreimann said the Department and Public Works are in the process of discussing resources for this 
project and that a joint letter will be drafted amongst both departments. 
 
Beverly Moore commented on the importance of this project and that Oxford Basin should be opened to the 
public. She asked that the collaboration between the Department and Public Works remain strong, the public be 
included in the planning process, the Visitor Bureau be informed of a designated contact and for this project to 
be placed as a high priority. 
 
Santos Kreimann said he will discuss this with the Chief Executive Office and Ms. Farber, Director of Public 
Works and return with an update. 
 
Carla Andrus said funding is supposed to come from the developers and nothing has been done, so money 
should be set aside and it should be done now.  She said the assets should be used for the OT parking lot instead 
of using it for a retirement hotel and the developer should input funding. She commented on the trees tied with 
orange ribbons and asked that this project be a friendlier place for the birds. 
 
Commissioner Landini asked if developer funds were earmarked in any way. 
 
Greg Jaquez said there is a coastal improvement fund that is connected to the projects, which is used for parks, 
benches and visitors service facilities.  He is not sure if it can be used for Oxford Basin, but will research. 
 
Santos Kreimann said the trees with orange ribbons are dead.  A biologist has been contacted for the removal of 
the three hundred trees and the coastal commission to see if a permit will be needed. 
 
Chairman Lesser requested for this item to be reported on a monthly basis. 
 
Item 6 – Staff Reports 
 
Santos Kreimann reported on the Ongoing Activities relating to Marina del Rey.  He said all comments in 
regards to the slip study be emailed to Paul Wong at PWong@bh.lacounty.gov.  Also, Regional Planning has 
scheduled to submit to the Coastal Commission workgroups that will discuss findings relating to the LCP.  The 
meeting will be held on May 13, 2009 from 7pm to 9pm at the Marina del Rey Hotel.  This scheduled meeting 
will be posted on the Department’s website and published in the Argonaut.   
 

Page 3 of 4 

mailto:PWong@bh.lacounty.gov


Michael Tripp said on April 15, 2009, he will present hearing and field trip dates for Neptune Apartments and 
Woodfin Hotel to the Regional Planning Commission. 
 
Jon Nahhas asked for the additional option for Espirit II which was requested by David Barish and Nancy 
Marino. He inquired about the public boat launch ramp and asked what the funding would cover.  Lastly, he 
commented on the outreach to the community for the workgroup meeting, the new website for Beaches and 
Harbors and the Slip Sizing Study.  
 
Thomas Faughnan stated that if there is a financial analysis, report or an appraisal, a public request must be sent 
to the department. 
 
Santos Kreimann said the launch ramp would be completely replaced and a finger would be added.  He said 
DBAW was contacted and that funding for this project is not eligible.  He said he welcomes comments from the 
public relating to the website. 
 
Item 7 – Communication from the Public 
 
Jon Nahhas said the public should be given more of an opportunity to give comments and receive feedback 
from the commission. He complained about how the Special Night Meeting was handled. 
 
Carla Andrus asked how a project is passed and approved without financing.  She feels the County is losing 
money with the Doug Ring project.  Lastly, she inquired about affordable housing and the public policy for the 
lottery. 
 
Chairman Lesser said either the County continue with the existing lease or approve an amendment to get 
financing.   
 
Santos Kreimann discussed in detail what the amendment involved for the Doug Ring project and said the 
lottery will be held on April 23, 2009, for the affordable housing. 
 
Paul Wong said the method for the lottery to rent an affordable housing unit is dictated by the Community and 
Development Commission and each developer submits a marketing plan. 
 
William Vreszk said Espirit is a white elephant, has a high rate of apartment vacancy and slips and opposes it.  
He commented that he would rather occupy the Capri Apartments not Espirit. 
 
Adjournment – Chairman Lesser adjourned the meeting at 11:52 a.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted By:  Donna Samuels, Commission Secretary 
 
*Copy of meetings can be purchased immediately after all meetings with Commission Secretary.       

Page 4 of 4 



1 Marina del Rey Redevelopment Projects
 Descriptions and Status of Regulatory/Proprietary Approvals

As of June 3, 2009
        

Map
Key

Parcel No. -- Project 
Name/Lessee

Lessee Name/ 
Representative

Redevelopment Proposed Massing and Parking Status Regulatory Matters

1 42/43 -- Marina del Rey Hotel/ 
Pacifica Hotels

Dale Marquis/
Mike Barnard

* Complete renovation and dock replacement No changes Proprietary -- Term sheet under negotiation
Regulatory -- To be determined

2 44 - Pier 44 Michael Pashaie/
David Taban

* Build 5 new visitor serving commercial and dry storage buildings           
* 91,090 s.f. visitor serving commercial space                                          * 
143 slips + 5 end ties and 234 dry storage spaces

Massing -- Four new visitor-serving commercial buildings, maximum 36' tall and one dry stack storage 
building, 65'5" tall.  771.5 lineal feet view corridor proposed (259.73 required)                                         
Parking -- 381 at grade parking spaces will be provided with shared parking agreement (402 parking 
spaces are required)

Proprietary -- Term sheet under negotiation                                                                                                                                                     
Regulatory -- Initial DCB review during the October 2008 meeting.  Item was continued and is pending a second review

Shared Parking Agreement

3 52/GG - Boat Central/
Pacific Marina Development

Jeff Pence * 345-vessel dry stack storage facility
* 30-vessel mast up storage space
* 5,300 s.f. Sheriff boatwright facility

Massing -- 70' high boat storage building partially over water and parking with view corridor
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site, public parking to be replaced on 
Parcel 56

Proprietary -- Term sheet approved by BOS on July 2006; SCHC approved Option March 2007; BOS approved Option May 2007
Regulatory -- DCB, on May 2007 (continued from March 2007 meeting; April meeting cancelled) DISAPPROVED project.  Regional 
Planning application filed December 2008.

LCP amendment to rezone site to Boat Storage and to transfer 
Public Facility use to another parcel.

4 55/56/W -- Fisherman's Village/
Gold Coast

Michael Pashaie/
David Taban

* 132-room hotel
* 65,700 square foot restaurant/retail space
* 30-slip new marina
* 28 foot-wide waterfront promenade

Massing -- Nine mixed use hotel/visitor-serving commercial/retail structures (eight are 1 or 2-story and 
one 60' tall hotel over ground floor retail/ restaurant), parking structure with view corridor
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site; must include parking for adjacent 
Parcel 61 lessee (Shanghai Reds) and replacement parking from Parcel 52

Proprietary --Lease documents approved by BOS December 2005
Regulatory -- DCB hearing May 2006, item continued; approved in concept July 2006.  Regional Planning application filed May 2007

Shared Parking Agreement
Variance for reduced setbacks

5 1 -- Marina del Rey Landing/
Harbor Real Estate

Greg Schem * New fuel dock facility with high-speed pumps and automatic payment
* 3,300 square-foot dock mart and restrooms
* New marina with 10 slips and transient berths
* Public promenade and public view decks

Massing -- 1-story structure on the dock and on landside, each 19' tall
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site

Proprietary -- Lease documents approved by BOS May 2006
Regulatory -- DCB conceptual approval May 2007; DCB approved final design with conditions August 2008; Regional Planning 
Commission approved CDP and CUP on May 14, 2008.   CCC approved waterside improvements March 2008.

6 7 --  Tahiti Marina Kamran Hakim * Building refurbishment and relocating landside boating facilities             
* Docks will be reconstructed

Parking -- Possible slight reduction of parking due to relocation of landside boating facilities.  Impact is 
currently unknown.

Proprietary -- Term sheet under negotiation
Regulatory -- To be determined

7 8 -- Bay Club / Decron Properties David Nagel * Building refurbishment, no new construction                                          
* Docks will be reconstructed

No changes Proprietary -- Term sheet approved by BOS August 2008
Regulatory -- DCB continued from July 2008 and approved concept August 2008. Site Plan Review application filed with DRP on 
12/4/08

8 9 -- Woodfin Suite Hotel and 
Vacation Ownership/
Woodfin Hotels

Jack Illes * 19-story, 288-room hotel (152 hotel rooms and 136 timeshare suites)
* 6-story, 360-stall parking structure
* New public transient docks
* 28 foot-wide waterfront promenade
* Wetland park

Massing -- 19-story hotel with 5-story parking structure, 225' tall, on northern half of parcel with view 
corridor and wetland park on southern half
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site

Proprietary -- Term Sheet approved by BOS February 2007
Regulatory -- DCB initial hearing May 2006, approved in concept June 2006; Regional Planning application filed November 2006;  RP 
Commission heard the matter on 10/29/08 and continued the item.

Timeshare component
Wetland

9 10/FF -- Neptune Marina/
Legacy Partners

Sean McEachorn * 526 apartments
* 161-slip marina + 7 end-ties
* 28 foot-wide waterfront promenade
* Replacement of public parking both on and off site

Massing -- Four 55' tall clustered 4-story residential buildings over parking with view corridor
Parking -- 103 public parking spaces to be replaced off site

Proprietary -- Term sheet approved by BOS August 2004; lease documents approved by BOS August 2008
Regulatory -- DCB initial hearing May 2006, approval in concept June 2006; Regional Planning application filed November 2006; RP 
Commission heard the matter on 10/29/08 and continued the item.

LCP amendment to allow apartments on Parcel FF, remove 
Open Space category, and to transfer development potential 
from other development zones 
Parking permit to allow 103 replacement public parking spaces 
off site
Variance for enhanced sigage and reduced setbacks

10 100/101 -- The Shores/
Del Rey Shores

Jerry Epstein/
David Levine

* 544-unit apartment complex
* 10 new public parking spaces

Massing -- Twelve 75' tall 5-story residential buildings
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site plus 10 public beach parking spaces

Proprietary -- Lease extension Option approved by BOS December 2006
Regulatory -- Regional Planning approval June 2006; BOS heard appeal February 2006; and approved project March 2007.  Per court 
order, EIR redone as to grading; BOS approved EIR 12/16/08; Plancheck application filed

11 95/LLS -- Marina West Shopping 
Center/ Gold Coast

Michael Pashaie/
David Taban

* 72-unit apartment complex
* 10,000 square-foot restaurant
* 22,400 square-foot commercial space
* Gateway parkette on Parcel LLS

Massing -- One 42' tall retail building, three 60' tall mixed-use residential/retail buildings and parkette
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site

Proprietary -- Term Sheet approved by BOS October 2007
Regulatory -- DCB initial hearing May 2006; item then on June, July, and September agenda; conceptual approval granted November 
2006 

12 145 -- Marina International Hotel/
Pacifica Hotels

Dale Marquis/
Mike Barnard

* Complete renovation No changes Proprietary -- Term sheet under negotiation
Regulatory -- DCB initial hearing November 2008; conceptual approval granted January 2009

13 OT -- Admiralty Courts/
Goldrich & Kest Industries

Jona Goldrich/
Sherman Gardner

* 114-unit senior retirement facility
* 5,000 square feet of retail space
* Replacement public parking both on and off site
* Public accessway from Washington to Admiralty

Massing -- One 5-story residential (senior) building over ground-floor retail and parking, 65' tall
Parking -- All required project parking to be located on site; 92 public parking spaces to remain on site, 
94 public parking spaces to be replaced off site near Marina Beach

Proprietary -- Lease documents approved by BOS July 2008.
Regulatory -- DCB conceptual approval August 2005; Regional Planning application filed May 2006

LCP amendment to create Senior Retirement Facility Land Use 
Category and rezone OT as Senior Retirement Facility with 
Mixed Use Overlay Zone, and transfer development potential 
between Development Zones
Parking permit for senior retirement facility and to allow some 
replacement public parking off site.

14 33/NR -- The Waterfront Ed Czuker/Derek 
Jones

* 292 apartments
* 32,400 square-foot restaurant/retail space
* Rooftop observation deck
* Replacement public parking both on and off site

Massing -- Three 5-story mixed use residential/retail buildings (two 44' tall and one 61' tall) with view 
corridor
Parking -- All required project parking to be located on site; 69 public parking spaces to be replaced on 
site.

Proprietary -- Lease documents in process and economic terms being negotiated
Regulatory -- DCB concept approval August 2004; revised project to DCB on August 2008, then December 2008 where it was 
continued 

LCP amendment to add Mixed Use Overlay Zone, rezone NR to 
Visitor Serving/Commercial, and Variance for increased height 
and reduced setbacks
Parking permit to allow some replacement public parking off 
site

15 27 -- Jamaica Bay Inn/
Pacifica Hotels

Dale Marquis/
Mike Barnard

* 69 additional hotel rooms
* Renovate balance of property
* Marina Beach Promenade

Massing -- 4-story, 45' tall,  hotel expansion with view corridor
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site

Proprietary -- Lease documents approved by BOS May 2006
Regulatory -- DCB conceptual approval October 2005 and final design approval August 2008; Regional Planning application filed 
December 2005 and Commission approved August 2007.  Plancheck application filed

16 IR -- Marriott Residence Inn/
Pacifica Hotels

Dale Marquis/
Mike Barnard

* 147-room hotel
* Replacement of public parking both on and off site
* Marina Beach Promenade

Massing -- Two hotel buildings above parking, 45' tall, with view corridor
Parking -- 197 public parking spaces to remain on site, 20 or 89 public parking spaces to be replaced off 
site depending on intersection project

Proprietary -- Lease documents approved by BOS Oct 2006
Regulatory -- DCB  approved in concept February 2006; Regional Planning application in preparation

LCP amendment to rezone site from Parking to Hotel
Parking permit to allow some replacment public parking off site.

17 21 -- Holiday Harbor Courts/
Goldrich & Kest Industries

Jona Goldrich/
Sherman Gardner

Phase 1
* 5-story, 29,300 square-foot mixed-use building (health club, yacht club, 
retail, marine office)
* 92-slip marina
* 28 foot-wide waterfront promenade and pedestrian plaza
Phase 2 (Parcel C)
* Westernmost portion of land to revert to County for public parking

Massing -- One 56' tall commercial building with view corridor
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site, including 94 replacement spaces from
OT and Parcel 20 boater parking

Phase 1
Proprietary -- Lease documents approved by BOS July 2008
Regulatory -- DCB conceptual approval obtained August 2005; Regional Planning application (landside) filed September 2006
Phase 2 (Parcel C)
DCB hearing March and April 2006, item continued

LCP Amendment to transfer parking from OT to 21
CDP for landside from Regional Planning
CDP for waterside from Coastal Commission

18 19 -- Administration Building/
Dept. of Beaches and Harbors
(Alternate sites being considered)

N/A * 26,000 square-foot County administration building Massing -- One 56' tall building consisting of 2 floors office space over 3 parking levels
Parking -- All parking required of the project to be located on site

Proprietary -- Lease documents in process with Parcel 20 lessee for parcel reversion
Regulatory -- DCB agenda May 2006 and November 2006; DCB workshop held January 2007

See Item #2 above

I:\DCB-Stuff\2009\6_June\7B_Attach b_DCB Project Table_6-2-09 Note: Height information for projects will be shown as information becomes available.












	June Agenda.PDF
	April Draft Minutes.pdf
	MARINA DEL REY
	DESIGN CONTROL BOARD
	                    April 23, 6:30 p.m.
	Department of Beaches and Harbors

	Burton Chace Park

	3A.PDF
	Business Item Map.pdf
	6A.PDF
	6B.PDF
	6C.PDF
	7A.PDF
	7B.PDF
	7C.PDF



